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site of Changansa
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‘Located on the Changgydng peak in Kiimgang mountain,
Naegtimgang-ri, Kiimgang-gun, Kangwon-do
‘Remains No. 96 as national treasure
‘Founded by Koguryo Buddhist priest Hyeryang in the year of King
Pop'ung (Silla) or in 7th year of King Yangwon(Koguryd, 551)
‘Repaired by Chinp'yo in 773(8th year of King Hyegong, Silla)
‘Burned down in 970(21st year of King Kwangjong, Korys)
‘Re-constructed by Hoejong in 982
(Ist year of King Séngjong, Koryd)
‘Re-constructed in 1343(4th year of King Ch'unhye, Korys)
‘Re-constructed by Ilch'dng in 1545
(Ist year of King Injong, Chos6n)
‘Re-constructed in 1728(4th year of King Yongjo, Choson)
‘Re-constructed in 1791(15th year of King Chdngjo, Chosdn)
‘Burned down in the Korean War petiod
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Changansa was divided into 2 sections originally, one is based on Teaungbojon hall and
the other is based on Sasdngjdn. Each main hall is made of double-storied structure
and a single pavilion located in each entrance. There are 10 sub-buildings with 6 halls, 7
pavilions(#), 2 pavilions(#) and 10 gates.
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whole view of Japanese occupation period, Changansa
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whole view of site of Teaungbojdn hall, site of Changansa
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Changansa is said to be founded Kogury6 Buddhist priest Hyeryang in the year of King Pdp'ting(Silla)
ot in 7th year of King Yangwdn(IKoguryd, 511) as he was naturalized. Tt was repaited by Chinp'yo in
773(8th year of King Hyegong, Silla) and re-constructed by Hoejong in 982(1st year of King
Songjong, Koryd) after being burned down in 970(21st year of King Kwangjong, Koryd). Several

re-construction and repairing were conducted, in 1842, King's father-in-law Cho Man-ydng enlarged
this as huge temple with 300 aspects. There once were 6 halls, 7 pavilions(#), 2 pavilions(#), 2 gates

and 10 residence halls, but currently only plinths and relics stupa of 17th centuty-style remain aftet
being burned in the Korean War period.
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"Pagoda for Mugydngdang Yedngun' in Changansa was established in 1642, is a 8-angled pagoda of
memotial stupa with round cote stone. Middle stone of the lotus flower pedestal placed on wide
bottom stone was catved unique concave in each side. One side is inscribed as "Pagoda for
Mugydngdang Yedngun' in April, 15th year of King Sungjéng'.
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Pagoda for Mugydngdang Yedngun, site of Changansa
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